

used for water related items. This year they want funds for the property assessing area. Their project cost is more than the grant limit. It is not clear they realize that. The deadline application is Oct 15 if they were willing to change the application. Assuming that is doable.

With Wayne away (and before the 1:00 mtg)... a call was set up actually earlier today with Natasha Henderson. Do you care if we still do that ? The email setting it up is attached. Obviously we are not going to commit to anything.

Let me know if you need anything else.

From: Cole, Evah (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:20 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>; Pleyte, Beth (Treasury) <PleyteB@michigan.gov>; Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>; Kolka, Carolyn (Treasury) <KolkaC@michigan.gov>; Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: FDCVT - Flint

Tom,

Below are the answers to your questions. If you have any further questions, let us know. Thank you.

Do we know whether Flint has yet applied for any of these (FDCVT) \$s ?

ANSWER: We received an application from the City of Flint on September 17th. The amount requested for the project is \$2M (the limit for a local unit) and it is estimated to take \$3.1M to complete the entire project. They also indicated that if full funding is not awarded, it is doubtful that they will be able to move forward with the project. The proposed project is:

"The city proposes to hire a qualified contractor to provide property assessing services. Specifically, this contractor will create digital property sketches of all improved properties, evaluate existing property conditions and improvements by providing real property data verification, and conduct a comprehensive appraisal valuation study. This process will take place over a period of 3 years, from June 1, 2016 to July 1, 2019."

Do we know if they have plans to?

ANSWER: Since they asked for the entire \$2M for the above project, we would assume they are not submitting any further projects, however we are not sure.

And have they asked (& rec'd) \$s from this program previously i.e., last year, and if so, what did they use those \$s for?

ANSWER: Treasury awarded Flint two grants in FY 2015 under the FDCVT program. Treasury has not yet received any reimbursement requests from the City. Therefore, we have not distributed any of the FDCVT grant related funds to the City. The two grants are:

Awarded	Project Name	Brief Description
\$1,100,000	Water Pollution Control Incinerator Shutdown	Water system enhancements through improved waste management
\$900,000	Water Main Leak Detection Survey and Condition Assessment	Water system enhancements through leak detection and pipe assessments

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:00 PM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

See the attached press release...noting Flint's awards (2).

The writeup below was included in Flint Water Talking Points from last winter.

The City has received significant financial assistance through both grant programs and bond restructuring initiatives administered by the MI Department of Treasury. This financial assistance has allowed the City to replace miles of aged pipeline and begin efforts to install a specialized filter at the Water Treatment Plant.

In February, Flint was awarded a total of \$2 million through two *Financially Distressed Cities, Villages, and Townships Grants*. \$1.1 million was awarded for water system enhancements through improved waste management while \$900,000 was awarded for water system enhancements through leak detection and pipe assessments.

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 2:53 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>; Cole, Evah (Treasury) <ColeE@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>; Pleyte, Beth (Treasury) <PleyteB@michigan.gov>; Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: FDCVT

Do we know whether Flint has yet applied for any of these \$s ? Do we know if they have plans to? And have they asked (& rec'd) \$s from